

Dr.Sushil Kumar (Dr. Sushil Upadhyay)

Sr. Assistant Prof. & In-Charge
Dept. of Hindi & Linguistics
Dept. of Journalism & Mass communication
Uttarakhand Sanskrit University
Haridwar (Uttarakhand)

Overview:

Had to go through severe life conditions struggled through many hardships to acquire Higher Education. Company of learned & wise gave strength to fight through challenges successfully. Nearly for two decades equally involved in Media and academics (education).

Specialization:

Hindi Print Media, Translation, Hindi Linguistics, Distance Education.

Present Occupation and Responsibilities:

Member at/of:

- Executive Council of Uttarakhand Sanskrit University, Haridwar (2011-12)
- Academic Council of Uttarakhand Sanskrit University, Haridwar (2011-14)
- Examination Committee of Uttarakhand Sanskrit University, Haridwar
- Admission Committee of Uttarakhand Sanskrit University, Haridwar
- Nodal Officer of UGC & AISHE at Uttarakhand Sanskrit University, Haridwar
- Nodal Officer of RUSA at Uttarakhand Sanskrit Universit, Haridwar
- Coordinator for the proposed Community Radio Station at Uttarakhand Sanskrit University, Haridwar
- Teachers' Selection Committee in colleges affiliated to Uttarakhand Sanskrit University, Haridwar
- Convener of B.O.S. (Board of Studies) for Department of Linguistics & Translation Studies and Department Mass Communication & Journalism at Uttarakhand Sanskrit University, Haridwar
- Head of Examination Exam Centreat the premises at Uttarakhand Sanskrit University, Haridwar
- Ph.D. Regulation Committee of Uttarakhand Sanskrit University, Haridwar
- Disciplinary Council, Uttarakhand Sanskrit University, Haridwar
- Curriculum designing and printing committee at Uttarakhand Sanskrit University, Haridwar

- Committee for Staff Selection at HNB Garhwal Central University, Srinagar
- B.O.S. of Dept. of Mass Communication & Journalism of Graphic Era University, Dehradun
- B.O.S. of Dept. of Mass Communication & Journalism of Uttarakhand Technical University, Dehradun
- College affiliation panel of Uttarakhand Technical University, Dehradun
- Management committee of Rajiv Gandhi NavodayaVidyalaya, Haridwar
- Non-Govt. team for the contribution of Uttarakhand Open University
- Uttarakhand Press Club, Dehradun & Haridwar
- State Accredetated journalist, Uttarakhand state (till 2010)

Academic Qualification:

- **B.A.** from Meerut University, Meerut with II Div. in 1992
- **PG Diploma in Hindi Journalism** from Gurukul Kangri University, Haridwar with I Div. with University Gold Medal in 1993
- M.A. (Hindi Litt.) from Gurukul Kangri University, Haridwar with I Div. with University Gold Medal in 1994
- **B.Ed.** from Meerut University with II Div. in 1996
- Bachlor's Degree in Urdu (Adeeb-e-Kamil) Jamia Urdu, Aligarh with II Div. in 1997
- **Ph.D. in Hindi** from Gurukul Kangri University, Haridwar in 2001
 - (Topic: Madhuryopasna ke pariprekshya me Surdas aur Bhartendu ke Krishna kavya ka tulnatamak adhyayan)
- **M.A.** (**Mass Communication & Journalism**) from Krukshetra University, Krukshetra with I Div. in 2007
- UGC-NET in Mass Communication & Journalism in 2009
- **UGC-NET** in Hindi in 2012
- **PG Diploma in Translation** from Krukkshetra University, Kuk with I Div. in 2012
- Holder of Merit scholarship at Gurukul Kangri University, Haridwar at M.A. Level
- Recipient of Harishchandra Bhati Memorial Gold Medal
- Recipient of Ganesh Shankar Vidhyarthi Samman by N.U.J., Haridwar
- Refresher Course in Hindi from Jamia Millia Islamia University, New Delhi
- Refresher Course in Media studies from Jamia Millia Islamia University, New Delhi
- **Special Summer Course** (Three week Duration) from Jamia Millia Islamia University, New Delhi
- Special Summer School from Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar

Academic Experience:

- **Hindi Language & Literature:** Visiting Faculty at PG level in BSM (P.G.) College, Roorkee (Haridwar) for Seven Years from session 1997-98 to 2003-04.
- Mass Communication & Journalism: visiting faculty for five years at DAV PG College, Dehradun from session 2004-05 to 2008-09.

- Worked as subject **Counselor for Hindi** at DAV PG College study centre of IGNOU.
- Guided over fifty dissertations of the students of Hindi and Journalism.

Books, Articles and Interviews:

- Surdas Evam Bhartendu (Ph.D Thesis published in book form)
- Ayodhya Vivad Evam Hindi Patrakarita A Dissertation
- *Bhavyakalyanak*: A book on Jainism
- Vyavharik Patrakarita: A book on practical journalism
- Baatein-Mulakaatein- A book based on interviews, co-edited
- *Paanch Ekankee* (Five Mono Act Plays) Edited for the Graduation syllabus of Hindi of Uttarakhand Sanskrit University, Haridwar
- **Do-Took** (Straight from the Heart)— A collection of write-ups on sensitive topics published in *Hindustan*
- *Hindi Sahitya me paryavaran Chetna ke Vivid Aayam* A Edited book on Environment & Literature.
- *Sakshatkar* (Interviews)— A collection of interviews of renowned Authors like Kamaleshwar, Bhism Sahani, Vishnu Prabhakar, Namawar Singh, RajendraYadav, Baba Nagarjun, Trilochan, Omprakash Valmiki and Adolen Smekal done for different Newspapers & journals. (in press)
- Kisse Media ke: A book on practical journalism
- *Bazar Me Ramdhun*: A book on poetry
- Editor of Media & Langauge (Quarterly Research On-line journal of Journalism)
- Guest Editor of Shatpath (Experimental- Yearly journal of Gurukul Kangri University, Haridwar)
- *Member of the Editorial board* of the research journal 'Emerging Trends in Social Sciences'
- Asstt. Editor of the Editorial board of the research journal 'Shodh Pragya'
- Co-ordinator / Editor, Monthly News letter of Uttarakhand Sanskrit University

Research Guidance:

01 M.fill. awarded **04 Ph.d.** in progress

Seminars & Conferences:

- Convener of the centenary conference of the "Hindi Sahitya Sammelan, Prayag" at Haridwar March 29-31, 2011
- Member of Convener-committee and convener of a session at "Lok Bhasha Sammelan" at Dehradun April 16-18, 2011
- "Vaishvik Sandarbh Me Sanskrit" writer of the report of the academic committee/council of the convener committee of the international conference at Uttarakhand Sanskrit University, Haridwar September 09-11, 2011

- Expert-speaker in the conference 'Role of Social Media and Democracy' organized by Uttarakhand Open University and delivered a lecture on "Successful Media Strategies" April 7-8, 2012
- Participated in the UGC sponcered "National Workshop on Research Methodology for researcher and young faculty members", feb 22-28, 2012 at Gurukul Kangri University, Haridwar
- Presented paper in "Rastriya Sanskrit Samgosthi" held at Gurukul Kangri University, Haridwar form Nov. 3-5, 2012
- Research paper in UGC sponsored seminar on "Samkaleen Hindi Sahitya me Stree" held at Ginni Devi Modi Girls PG College, Modinagar
- Local Sec. of the organizing committee of the "Buddhist Conference", Nov. 2-3, 2012 at Doon University, Dehradun
- UGC sponsored seminar on "Role of Indian Police and Human Right," 6-7 Nov., 2012, BSM PG College, Roorkee
- Presented a paper in the National Conference on "Bhartendu aur Aadhunik Hindi ki Chunautian"
- Present a paper in UGC sponsored National seminar on "Sahitya me Pathaneeyata ka sankat", oct. 7-8, 2010 at Gramdhyog PG College, Pukhrayan, Kanpur
- Participated in Bloggers Workshop, 9-10 sept. 2010 at Antarrashtriya Hindi Vishwavidyalaya, Wardha
- Co-Convener of UGC sponsored National Conference on Hindi Sahitya me paryavaran Chetna ke Vivid Aayam, 7-8 Dec, 2014 at DAV PG college, Dehradun.
- Member of the convener committee of the International Sanskrit conference at Uttarakhand Sanskrit University, Haridwar– September 26-28, 2014
- Invitee for World Hindi Conference in Fiji
- Nominated for World Hindi Convention in Johannesburg, South Africa

Experience in Media:

- Navbharat (Daily), Bhopal worked as Trainee reporter
- Amar Ujala (Daily), Meerut & Dehradun worked as reporter, staff reporter and senior reporter 1995-2008
- **Hindustan** (**Daily**), Dehradun worked as senior reporter, principal reporter/chief reporter with varied responsibilities
- Rastriya Sahara (Daily), Dehradun worked as Part-time Reporter
- Worked as part-time Interviewer at **Doordarshan**'s Dehradun Station
- Worked as advisor to **Doordarshan** Dehradun on various programmes
- Covered specially for Amar Ujala & Hindustan the **MAHAKUMBH** of 1998 & 2010 respectively
- Awarded By Hindustan (Daily) for the **best coverage the MAHAKUMBH** of 2010

Hobbies:

Translation, Tracking, Buddhist Philosophy, International Politics

Languages Known:

Hindi: Read, Write, Speak.

English: Read, Write, follow workable fluency in spoken English.

Punjabi : Workable knowledge. Kaurvi-Haryanvi : Read, Write, Speak. Urdu : Workable knowledge.

Computer Literacy:

Working knowledge of common computer applications

Foreign Trips:

China, Russia, Ujebekistan, Bhutan, Nepal

Contact Address:

Office: Dept. of Hindi & Linguistics Uttarakhand Sanskrit University Haridwar-249404

Permanent Address:

H – 176, Manoharpuram (Near Mission Hospital) Kankhal, Haridwar-249402

Cell: 09997998050

Email:

gurujisushil@gmail.com

Contact References:

Dr.Mahavir Agarwal

Vice-Chancellor

Uttarakhand Sanskrit University

Haridwar

Cell:

Prof. Vinay Pathak

Vice-Chancellor

U.P. Technical University

Lucknow, Uttar pradesh

Cell:

Date: 01.12.15 Place: Haridwar

(Sushil Upadhyay)

BIO-DATA

Dr. Sushil Upadhyay

176, H-block Manoharpuram Hardwar (Uttrakhand) Mob. - +91-9997998050

IVIUD. - +91-9997990000

E-mail: gurujisushil@gmail.com

Objective:

A position in a result oriented organization that seeks an ambitious and career conscious person, where knowledge, perfection in work and acquired skills could be utilized towards continued growth and advancement.

Working Experience:

In Media Organizations

- 1. Reporter in NAVBHRAT, Bhopal, 1994-95
- 2. Reporter in AMAR UJALA, Meerut, 1995-96
- 3. Reporter in AMAR UJALA, Muzaffarnagar, 1996-98
- 4. Staff Reporter AMAR UJALA KAROBAR, Hardwar, 1998-1999
- 5. Staff Reporter AMAR UJALA, in Roorkee & Hardwar, 1999-2003
- 6. Sr. Reporter / Sr. Sub Editor in AMAR UJALA, Dehradun, 2003-2008
- 7. Principal Reporter/ Chief sub editor in HINDUSTAN, Dehradun 2008-10

Work Profile:

- 1. City Reporting Incharge
- 2. City desk Incharge
- 3. Deputy Incharge First Page Desk
- 4. Deputy Incharge State Reporting Bureau
- 5. Youth page Incharge
- 6. VIDHAN SABHA and LOK SABHA election page Co-ordinatir
- 7. kumbh-2010 Coverage Co-ordinator
- 8. Translation for special pages (English to Hindi)

Field of Expertise & Special Coverage:

- 1. Education, International Affairs, Buddhism
- 2. Mahakumbh (1998 & 2010) Reporting
- 3. Phoolan Devi Murder Case Reporting

Books, Articles and Interviews:

- **Surdas Evam Bhartendu** (Ph.D Thesis published in book form)
- Ayodhya Vivad Evam Hindi Patrakarita A Dissertation
- **Bhavyakalyanak**: A book on Jainism

- Vyavharik Patrakarita: A book on practical journalism
- Baatein-Mulakaatein- A book based on interviews, co-edited
- Paanch Ekankee (Five Mono Act Plays) Edited for the Graduation syllabus of Hindi of Uttarakhand Sanskrit University, Haridwar
- **Do-Took** (Straight from the Heart)— A collection of write-ups on sensitive topics published in Hindustan
- *Hindi Sahitya me paryavaran Chetna ke Vivid Aayam* A Edited book on Environment & Literature.
- Sakshatkar (Interviews) A collection of interviews of renowned Authors like Kamaleshwar, Bhism Sahani, Vishnu Prabhakar, Namawar Singh, RajendraYadav, Baba Nagarjun, Trilochan, Omprakash Valmiki and Adolen Smekal done for different Newspapers & journals. (in press)
- Kisse Media ke: A book on practical journalism
- Editor of Media & Langauge (Quarterly Research On-line journal of Journalism)
- Guest Editor of Shatpath (Experimental- Yearly journal of Gurukul Kangri University, Haridwar)
- Asstt Editor of the Editorial board of the research journal 'Shodh Pragya'
- Co-ordinator / Editor, Monthly News letter of Uttarakhand Sanskrit University

Academic Qualification:

- **B.A.** from Meerut University, Meerut with II Div. in 1992
- **PG Diploma in Hindi Journalism** from Gurukul Kangri University, Haridwar with I Div. with University Gold Medal in 1993
- M.A. (Hindi Litt.) from Gurukul Kangri University, Haridwar with I Div. with University Gold Medal in 1994
- **B.Ed.** from Meerut University with II Div. in 1996
- Bachlor's Degree in Urdu (Adeeb-e-Kamil) Jamia Urdu, Aligarh with II Div. in 1997
- **Ph.D. in Hindi** from Gurukul Kangri University, Haridwar in 2001 (Topic: Madhuryopasna ke pariprekshya me Surdas aur Bhartendu ke Krishna kavya ka tulnatamak adhyayan)
- M.A. (Mass Communication & Journalism) from Krukshetra University, Krukshetra with I Div. in 2007
- **UGC-NET** in Mass Communication & Journalism in 2009
- **UGC-NET** in Hindi in 2012
- **PG Diploma in Translation** from Krukkshetra University, Kuk with 1 Div. in 2012
- Holder of Merit scholarship at Gurukul Kangri University, Haridwar at M.A. Level
- Recipient of Harishchandra Bhati Memorial Gold Medal
- Recipient of Ganesh Shankar Vidhyarthi Samman by N.U.J., Haridwar
- Refresher Course in Hindi from Jamia Millia Islamia University, New Delhi
- Refresher Course in Media studies from Jamia Millia Islamia University, New Delhi
- Special Summer Course (Three week Duration) from Jamia Millia Islamia University, New Delhi
- Special Summer School from Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar

Personal Details:

Name: - Dr. Sushil Upadhyay

Father's Name: - Sh. Sultan Upadhyay

Date of Birth : - 1st July, 1972 Marital Status : - Married Nationality : - Indian

Permanent Address: -

Dr. Sushil Upadhyay 176, h-block, Manoharpuram Hardwar (Uttrakhand)

Hobbies:

Translation, Tracking, Buddhist Philosophy, International Politics

Languages Known:

Hindi: Read, Write, Speak.

English: Read, Write, follow workable fluency in spoken English.

Punjabi : Workable knowledge. Kaurvi-Haryanvi : Read, Write, Speak. Urdu : Workable knowledge.

Computer Literacy:

Working knowledge of common computer applications

Foreign Trips:

China, Russia, Ujebekistan, Bhutan, Nepal

Date: 25 July 2015

Place: Hardwar

(Dr Sushil Upadhyay)